5093 E. McKinney St.
.p, Denton, TX
76208

JIDERENDIIERT SCOHDOIL DISTR Main Number 940'369'0300
Fax: 940-369-4978

Memorandum

To: Sherry Arrington/Debbie Monschke

From: Jim Watson — Director of Transportation
Date: 8-15-17

Re:; Surplus

Please include the following items for the Board to deem as surplus:

Vehicle # VIN# Description DISD Asset #
497 4459 Dodge Pick up 5728
491 1074 Dodge Pick up 5726
493 4418 Dodge Pick up 5727
498 1072 Dodge Pick up 5724
519412 9412 School Bus 4482
518897 8897 School Bus 4585
477 0993 Dodge Pick up 10247
476 9096 Ford Pick up 4602
512510 2510 School Bus 4576
518640 8640 School Bus 4523
519030 9030 School Bus 4521
518897 8897 School Bus 4585
511448 1448 School Bus 4525
519171 9171 School Bus 4528
511338 1338 School Bus 4553
511273 1273 School Bus 4566
100616 0616 School Bus 4562
503606 3606 School Bus 4548
504591 4591 School Bus 4564
509483 9483 School Bus 7841
511725 1725 School Bus 4516
511838 1838 School Bus 4517
511886 1886 School Bus 4492
512320 2320 School Bus 4513
473 4350 Ford Pick up 4596
496 1071 Dodge Pick up 5725

Some of the above units will be auctioned immediately as all usable parts have been salvaged from those units.
Other units will be auctioned once salvageable parts have been removed.
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Ji atson, Director of Transportation




